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Re: Vitcom filing

PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov> : Fri, Jan 9, 2015 at 9:32 AM
To: Mordy Gross <mg@vitcom.net>
Cc: Melanie Reif <mreif@utah.gov>, "Widerburg, Gary" <gwiderbura@utah.gov>

Dear Mr. Gross,

We received your Vitcom LLC Application for CPCN yesterday, along with a disk containing your electronic filing.
When | attempted to process your filing, | noticed somae discrepancles that need to be addressed before it can
be fully processed. First, your Application needs to be filed separately from your exhibits electronically, and
must be in Microsoft Word format. Second, you have a list of exhibits, but these are not filed separately
electronically, and there is no delineation between them for me to know which exhibit is which. These may be
filed in pdf format electronically, but | need them to be designated separately. Third, the exhibits you did file
seem to be duplicates of previous material—-ie. your profit and loss statement. Fourth, another exhibit, your Price
List--Rules, Regulations, and Schedule of Rates and Charges is not listed on your exhibit list. Is it supposed to
he "Exhibit G?" Fifth, | am assuming based on filings of similar nature that you do not wish your financial info to
be public. Please designate which exhibits {when you send them electronically) are CONFIDENTIAL, and which
are not.

We do not require you to re-file your paper copies of your Application. However, before | can process your
Application, | need you to email me at psc@uiah.gov the completed filing, including Cover Letter, Application {in
Word Format), and designated pdf's of each exhibit you would like included with your filing, including which are
CONFIDENTIAL.

Should you have any questions, you may reach me at 801-530-6716. We will process your application as soon
as possible once we receive the correct information.

Sincerely,

Laurie Harris Wirz

Public Service Commission of Utah
160 E 300 S

SLC, UT 84111

801-530-6716

psc@utah.gov

On Thu, Dsc 11, 2014 at 4:20 PM, Mordy Gross <mg@vitcom.net> wrote:

| had previously mailed in the attached filing, but | don’'t see that it was ever processed. Can you provide me
with the status?

Mordy Gross, Esq.

Law Offices of Mordy Gross, LLP
221 Pine St,

Lakewood, NJ 08701

This e-mail message (including any attachments and prior emails contained herein) contains information that
may be confidential, be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or constitute non-public
information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your
system. Use, dissemination, distribufion, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not
authorized and may be unlawful.




